Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
(Kagawaran ng Enerhiya)

BACONG PILIPINAS

2024-02-031-NOA022  FEB 135 20%

NOTICE OF AWARD (NOA)

MS. DESIREE ZAFRA

Group Director of Sales and Marketing

Prime Falcon Corporation (Aziza Paradise Hotel)
BM Road, San Manuel

Puerto Princesa City, Palawan

Dear Ms. Zafra:

This is to inform you that upon the recommendation of the Bids and Awards Committee
(BAC), we hereby award to Prime Falcon Corporation (Aziza Paradise Hotel) the
contract for Procurement of Services for the Venue, Meals and Accommodation for
the Conduct of MGSP TWG and Workshop for Technical and Financial Evaluation on
MGSP CSP and Familiarization Visit of Hybrid-Powered Microgrids in Sabang,
Palawan on 19 to 23 February 2024 in Puerto Princesa in the amount of Four
Hundred Thirty Three Thousand Five Hundred Pesos Only (Php433,500.00).

NOA shall be concurred within three (3) days upon notification. Please return the
signed NOA to the BAC Secretariat within same period and failure to do so shall
constitute sufficient ground for the cancellation of this Award without prejudice to other
available remedy and sanctions that DOE may resort to.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

FELIX WILL B. FUENTEBELLA
Undersecretary /
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